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13 September 2019

John Luke

Email: fyi-request-11179-b961366¢c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear John
OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your email of 9 September 2019 in which you requested the following
information:

1. How many resource consent meetings, pre-hearing meetings and
resource consent hearings that Auckland Conservation Board members
has been present in the past 3 years.

2. In the past 3 years, apart from the Auckland Conservation Board
meetings and field trips, what are the other advisory activities, public
meetings or any similar meetings that the Board has physically
participated in (rather than provided a paper submission).

3. Inthe past 3 years has the Board taken any inspection visits.
I am transferring your request under section 14 of the Official Information Act 1982,
to the Auckland Conservation Board as the information to which it relates is more

closely connected with that organisation’s functions.

Yours sincerely,

>

Andrew Baucke
Director Operations, Auckland
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